Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Pei Juan <peijuan_lee@aakls.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 July 2021 2:50 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: YP 1719Z-DOA: 29/3/2021 (CHINA TAIPING OD)
Hi Veron,

Yes close at $29,200.00 (L/S, before GST) 15 days before excess $800.

Best regards,
Peljuan

AAK

4 Penjuru Close
Singapore 60574
Tel: eeF 76227

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 13 July 2021 3:19 PM

To: Pei Juan <peijuan_lee@aakls.com>

Cc: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: FW: YP 1719Z-DOA: 29/3/2021 (CHINA TAIPING OD)

Dear Pei Juan,

Kindly confirmed Lump Sum $29,200 before excess $800.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 1 July 2021 9:57 AM

To: Pei Juan <peijuan lee@aakls.com>

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: YP 1719Z-DOA: 29/3/2021 (CHINA TAIPING OD)




Hi Pei Juan,

Kindly refer our finalize $29,200.00 (L/S, before GST). 15 days.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@Ilkkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 30 June 2021 10:31 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Pei Juan <peijuan_lee@aakls.com>

Subject: YP 1719Z-DOA: 29/3/2021 (CHINA TAIPING OD)

Hi Veron,

The vehicle was repair done. Kindly seek mandate for finalize.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@Ikkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




From: Pei Juan <peijuan_lee@aakls.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 June 2021 2:32 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>; Steve Chen (LKK Auto)
<SteveChen@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: YP 1719Z-DOA: 29/3/2021 (CHINA TAIPING OD)

Hi Steve,
FYA. Kindly finalise with me.

Best regards,
Peljuan

AAK

4 Penjuru Close
Singapore 602574
Tel: ceF76227

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 June 2021 1:30 PM

To: Pei Juan <peijuan_lee@aakls.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: YP 1719Z-DOA: 29/3/2021 (CHINA TAIPING OD)

Dear Steve,

Please check and confirmed with Pei Juan.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Pei Juan [mailto:peijuan_lee@aakls.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 30 June 2021 1:20 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: YP 1719Z-DOA: 29/3/2021 (CHINA TAIPING OD)




Hi Veron,
Vehicle repair done. So can close at L/S $40,000?

Best regards,
Petjuan

AAK

4 Penjuru Close
Singapore 602574
Tel: ceF76227

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 28 May 2021 4:57 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; peijuan lee@aakls.com

Cc: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: YP 1719Z-DOA: 29/3/2021 (CHINA TAIPING OD)

Dear Pei Juan,
Kindly advise vehicle status.

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 13 April 2021 1:54 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; peijuan lee@aakls.com
Cc: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: YP 1719Z-DOA: 29/3/2021 (CHINA TAIPING OD)

Dear Pei Juan,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle YP 1719Z, on Lump Sum Repair Not
Exceeding $40,000 or whichever lower (Excess $800/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741
8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.



All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*QOur client reserve their rights not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



